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Meyers, Robert {COE) —«-F'MQ Oq- 1%
From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 12:21 PM

To: 'Foeman, Walter

Subject: RE: Opinion Request - Financial Disclosure - Special Trial Board

Dear Mr. Foeman:

| reviewed the advisory opinion issued by the State of Florida Commission on Ethics and our office has no
authority to interpret state law, so | can't agree or disagree with it. However, | can offer an opinion under the
County's Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance and | find that members of a permanent local board
are bound by the county ethics ordinance, which includes the financial disclosure requirements. |If the Special
Trial Board falls within this category, then its members must file financial disclosure forms. If, on the other hand,
this board is akin to an ad hoc committee, then the ethics ordinance would not apply. | will leave it up to your city
attorney to decide in which category this particular board falls.

Feel free to contact me should you have any further questions.
Thanks,

Robert Meyers

From: Foeman, Walter [mailto:wfoeman@coralgables.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 10:43 AM

To: Meyers, Rabert (COE)

Cc: Hernandez, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Opinion Request - Financial Disclosure - Special Trial Board

Good Morning Mr. Meyers,

I am in receipt of an advisory opinion which was received from the State of Florida Commission on Ethics, in
connection with the below captioned issue. Please advise me, if you concur with same.

Thanks,

Walter Foeman

City of Coral Gables

City Clerk

Phone: (305) 460-5207

E-mail: wfoeman@coralgables.com

From: Hernandez, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Foeman, Walter

Subject: FW: Opinion Request - Financial Disclosure - Special Trial Board

you still have to check with the local ethics commission

Elizabeth M. Hernandez
City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
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T: 305-460-5218
F: 305-460-5264
Email: ehermandez@coralgables.com
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Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and
Local Officials regarding State of Local business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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NOTICE: This e-mail is from the law office of the City of Coral Gables, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail form your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you properly
received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of the office of the City Attorney, you should
maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be
available to protect confidentiality.

From: COSTAS.JULIE [mailto:COSTAS. JULIE@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 3:10 PM

To: Hernandez, Elizabeth

Subject: Opinion Request - Financial Disclosure - Special Trial Board

FYl. My letter to him is going out in today’s mail,
~ Julie

Julia Cobb Costas

Senior Atftorney

Florida Commission on Ethics

P. O. Drawer 15709
Tallahassee, FL 32317-5709
Telephone: 850/488-7864
Email: costas.julie@leg.state.fl.us

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-
mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Ir
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